

University Senate Meeting Minutes May 4th, 2015 3:00 - 5:00 p.m. Lower Dansbury

IN ATTENDANCE: John Abbruzzese, Radhia Adam, Abdalla Aldras, Mary Beth Allen, Terry Barry, Nurun Begum, David Bousquet, Joanne Bruno, Teri Burcroff, Alberto Cardelle, Stanley Chiang, Robert Cohen, Esther Daganzo-Cantens, Robert D'Aversa, Chris Davis, Susan Dillmuth-Miller, Kathleen Duguay, Johan Eliasson, Robert Fleischman, Stephanie D. French, Brenda Friday, Heather Garrison, Melissa Geiger, Glenn Geiser-Getz, Michael Gray, Sheila Handy, Kelly Harrison, Drew Johnson, Jonathan Keiter, Heon Kim, Jaedeock Lee, Clare Lenhart, Kenneth Long, Matthew Miltenberger, David Mazure, Andi McClanahan, Joe Miele, Bob Moses, Edward Owusu-Ansah, Fernando Perez, Mary Frances Postupak, Suzanne Prestoy, Pat Smeaton, Leigh Smith, Mike Southwell, Thomas Tauer, Doreen Tobin, Dominique Washington, Nancy Van Arsdale, Marcia Welsh, Gene White, Qian Xie

ABSENT: Julie Alberio-Walton, Todd Behr, Leslie Berger, Richard Connell, Scott Dietrich, Ronald Eith, James Emert, Binetou Fall, Stephanie Gavilanes, Tom Gioglio, Jon Gold, Sandra Gordon, Peter Hawkes, Jan Hoffman, Yihui Huang, Rebecca Keck, Efia King, John Kochmansky, Leslie Raser, Anthony Ruiz, Brad Seid, Daniel Watson, Rebecca Zirkelbach,

Roll Call (Sign in)

- 1. Approval of Minutes, April 20th, 2015
 - Motion moved and seconded to approve the April 20th, 2015 minutes.
 - Motion carried.
- 2. University President's Report
 - The president accepted and supports the recommendation of the senate in regard to the way of the warrior.
- 3. Fix the agenda for the meeting
 - The Shuttle Pilot Program was added to the agenda.
 - Motion moved and seconded to fix the agenda items. Motion carried.
- 4. Research committee report
 - A. Johan Eliasson presented the Academic Research Plan Proposal and stated the purpose and outcome of the proposal which is aligned with the University Strategic Plans (APPENDIX I).
 - B. Amendments were made on the Academic research plan proposal as follows:
 - Motion to replace "research potential" with "scholarship potential"; seconded but failed to approve.
 - Motion to replace "research potential" with "research, scholarship, and/or creative activity potential"; seconded and passed.
 - Motion to replace "economic" in goal 4 with "Economic, artistic, cultural, intellectual, social, health, and scientific"; seconded and passed.
 - Motion to replace "research" in bullet 1under "infrastructure" with support research, including but not limited to facilities"; seconded and passed.
 - Motion to replace "include" with "consider" in goal 1, bullet 1; seconded but failed to approve.
 - Motion to replace "To create an institution of higher learning that engages in scholarship as recognized by the Collective Bargaining Agreement between PASSHE and APSCUF" with

"To create an institution of higher learning that engages in scholarship as recognized by PASSHE and the appropriate collective bargaining units" in the Mission. Seconded and passed.

- The proposal, as amended, was passed
- 5. Old business
 - There was no old business.
- 6. New business
 - A. Election of Officers: The election
 - The election results were as follows: for President, Robert Cohen, for Secretary/Treasurer, Stanley Chiang, for Vice President, John Abbruzzese, and for At Large Member: Bob Moses.
 - B. Richard Stoddard reported the Shuttle Pilot Program was a huge success, students had very positive feedbacks and recommended additional hours during the week. The program will continue throughout the 2015 academic year.
- 7. Nurun Begum expressed a concern on how travel funds are distributed to faculty for travel to national and international conferences. The issue will be considered by the Senate President and forwarded to the appropriate senate committee.
- 8. Announcements
 - Marcia Welsh encourages faculty to RSVP for attending the commencement ceremony on May 9th, 2015.

10. Adjournment

• The meeting adjourned at 4:22 p.m.

APPENDIX I

PROPOSED ACADEMIC RESEARCH PLAN



Mission

In concert with the University Academic Plan, ESU's Research Mission is:

To create an institution of higher learning that engages in scholarship as recognized by PASSHE and the appropriate collective bargaining units; that generates knowledge and creativity that is inspired by the intellectual capital of its faculty and students; and that provides both undergraduate and graduate students the benefit of learning from scholarly activities at the University.

Background

Vision

To be a model center of scholarship that is based on the teacher-scholar model, where faculty readily have access to financial, institutional and intellectual support to engage in the generation of knowledge and creativity, and in which students can learn and be inspired by the scholarship of their faculty.

Values

The ESU community of scholars is devoted to scholarship that is of high quality, rigorous, and reflective of excellence; contributes to the "greater good," is integral to the University – Community of scholars and is based on the highest level of integrity.

Goals

<u>Goal 1:</u> Embrace high-quality research, scholarship, and creative activity as an integral part of ESU's mission.

- Include demonstrable research, scholarship, and/or creative activity potential as a preferred qualification in the hiring process.
- Promote research according to the accepted peer-reviewed standards, or other external validation, applicable to each discipline.
- Systematize opportunities to recognize and celebrate the achievement (publication and/or reception) of faculty having received external (of the university) grants, fellowships, and

research-premised appointments to advisory, evaluator, or supervisory boards in their respective fields.

Goal 2: Support research, scholarship, and creative activity across ESU

Resources

- Support existing initiatives for developing research partnerships with faculty from other universities and with community partners, and work to expand these when possible
- Obtain university-wide external funding to increase the visibility and support of research and creative endeavors of students, faculty, and professional staff.
- Sustain FDR Research Grants used to leverage larger external grants.
- Sustain FDR Mini Grants to complete smaller research projects.
- To the extent permitted by financial assets and enrollment numbers, create graduate assistantships and /or graduate workers to provide assistance to faculty initiating research agendas, and who otherwise would not have access to GA assistance, in addition to assistantships tied to a single department or program.
- Support the FDR process of increasing the number of principal investigators. This should include, when possible, reviving other funds such as the President's Research Fund, which are primarily, but not exclusively, aimed at tenured faculty, thus opening more FDR funds to junior faculty.

Infrastructure

- Maintain regular and formal exchanges between the OSPR and the Provost's office to reinforce strategies that promote and support research, including but not limited to facilities.
- Review and rotate IRB and IACUC committee membership on a regular and consistent basis.
- Maintain at minimum existing research offices and support infrastructure to assist faculty in securing and executing state, regional, and national grants and contracts.
- Establish a coordinated pre- and post-award grant management structure through the Office of Sponsored Projects and Research.
- Establish a set of clear and concise research policies and procedures and budget guidelines mirroring those required of grant accountants. This should include a set of FAQs available on the website of OSPR.

• Establish access to a searchable grant database available to all faculty.

Professional Development

- Institutionalize the peer-mentoring model for publications support.
- Ensure that all new faculty orientation programs include an in depth discussion of ESU's research program, and include a presentation from OSPR.
- Establish a series of workshops on research design, publishing and grant-writing.
- Establish an annual workshop to inform research participants of policies for IRB and IACUC compliance. All research training workshops should be digitally recorded and posted on OSPR website.
- Record, maintain, and annually update a brief and general module with information on research issues and specific procedural information about research at ESU and make it available for faculty to take at any time.

Promotion

- Recognize, publicize, and reward the scholarly works and creative accomplishments of faculty and students.
- Create an effective, up-to-date, and user-friendly website that communicates to the public the successful scholarly, research and creative activity occurring within the University.
- Through FDR and OSPR create internal programs to encourage interdisciplinary research initiatives and that build capacity for attainment of extramural funding.
- Support electronic repositories for research and scholarly activities through a collection of links to sites hosting academic work by faculty and professional staff.
- Work collaboratively with the Office of Sponsored projects
 (OSPR) Deans and chairs to build and strengthen identified
 interdisciplinary programs, facilitate projects with
 interdisciplinary collaboration, and promote their value in both
 internal and external communications.

<u>Goal 3:</u> Increase interdisciplinary research and dialogue across ESU. Hold regular, interdisciplinary events that promote dialogue among

faculty and departments, and recognize collaborative work within ESU and work with faculty from other universities.

- <u>Goal 4:</u> Strengthen and develop linkages between faculty research expertise and regional economic, artistic, cultural, intellectual, social, health and scientific needs and demands.
 - Explore joint initiatives with the Center for Joint Economic Development to seek endowments for research in key areas.
 - Increase the visibility and expand the number of externallyfunded research centers and institutes.
- <u>Goal 5:</u> Promote and enhance research and scholarly activities that provide transformative experiences for undergraduate and graduate students.
 - Reconstitute an undergraduate research program led by the University Council on Undergraduate Research, and which includes a research journal, a fund for student research fellowships and a colloquium for students and faculty to link and share their research interests.
 - Start a graduate research program, which includes a fund for student research fellowships, and a colloquium for students and faculty to link and share their research interests.